Alise Jacobs

Subject: New Survey - 75 Dollar Honorarium Opportunity Available

From: Susan Bloom <sbloom@opinionsite.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 12:18 PM

To: Alise Jacobs <alise.jacobs@surveyhealthcare.com>

Subject: Oncology Research - 75 Dollar Honorarium Opportunity Available

Hi A,

We have a new survey opportunity that matches your profile. As someone who has been recently diagnosed
with a medical condition (is a caregiver for someone who was recently diagnosed with a medical condition),
your point of view is very important. We would be so grateful to ask you a few questions that will help us better
understand your experience as a patient (caregiver).

(50 points for qualifying questions. Honorarium points credited to OpinionSite account upon
completion of interview and close of project.)

Survey Info:

Just for participating = 50 reward points

Qualify & Complete incentive = total of 75 dollars (105,000 points)

Survey Length = 5-minute Qualifying Screener + 45-minute Telephone Interview
Reference Code - 9020120 - K_otqOeezboh

IMPORTANT - Please take your time reading the questions and answers. There are data checks in place to
ensure that you are reviewing and responding to the survey questions.

Click here to beqgin the survey

We are an independent Market Research company and not affiliated with any Pharmaceutical Company or
Medical Device Manufacturer. This survey is being conducted on behalf of the National Cancer Institute, your
participation is completely voluntary, and your personal information will not be disclosed without your express
consent.

Sincerely,
Susan Bloom, Chief Survey Officer

Like us on Facebook to be the first to learn about new surveys, the latest news and updates!

Sent by OpinionSite: 14 Penn Plaza, #1001, New York, NY 10122
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To remove yourself from this survey, click here

If you no longer want to receive survey opportunities and to be removed from the OpinionSite, click here.



